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Questions and Answers for DACA83-01-R-0017

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 1:
Q1.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: S-2/00100-11
Subject Matter:  Asbestos Abatement
Please define the extent of asbestos abatement indicated in the paragraph below.
S-2 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT (AUG 1996)
Asbestos abatement is part of the scope of work for the proposed contract.  Refer to paragraphs
entitled, “ASBESTOS---(OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL)” in Section
00800 and applicable sections of the technical specifications and drawings.
Will the ongoing contract completely remove all of the asbestos in the building?
A1. The ongoing contract will not make the buildings asbestos free, but rather, the intent is to
remove all friable asbestos that would affect performance of the design-build contract.
Asbestos containing material such as plaster on walls and ACT flooring are not being removed.
If any work under this RFP causes the disturbance of items such as asbestos-containing plaster
or flooring, appropriate abatement procedures must be used.

Q2.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: Spec. Section 01011 paragraph
1.1.1, 2.2.2, 3.2.2, 4.2.2, and 5.1.2.
Subject Matter:  Limitations of the budget
We would like to get some information on the budget for the various components of the project.
In the paragraphs for the design requirements for the UEPH, Brigade Headquarters, Battalion
Headquarters, Company operations facility, and Dining facility one of the five distinctive
concerns for design was “economics (the limitations of the budget)”.
We would like to get further information on what the limits to the budgets are so that we can
design to them.
A2.  The approximate total budget for this RFP is $30,000,000 for MCA work and $18,000,000
for BUP work.

Q3.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: Spec. Section 01011 page 1-1
Subject Matter:  Mix of 2 person and shared bathrooms.
Is there a minimum or maximum amount of two person or private bathrooms described in
paragraph 01011.1.2.
A3. NO, THERE ARE NO MINIMUM OR MAXIMUM NUMBER OR AREA REQUIREMENTS
FOR BATHROOMS.

Q4.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: 01010.1.2.6.1.2 page 1-3
Subject Matter:  Have the results of the Anti Terrorist/Force protection study been published
yet?  We would like to get a copy as soon as possible to determine the scope of work for the
AT/FP.
A4. The AT/FP study is being provided with this amendment.

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 4:
Q5.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: 01011.3.3.1 (page 3-2)
Subject Matter:  ADA Compliance for Battalion Headquarters classrooms at the Third Floor of
Building 650.
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3.3.1 Battalion Headquarters will be designed for physically handicapped individuals.  This
facility will be located on the third floor of Building 652.  This project requires compliance with
the current version of ADAAG (ADA Accessibility Guidelines) only as issued by the Access
Board under 36 CFR Part 1191 and excludes the full ADA implementing rules issued by the
Department of Transportation and Department of Justice.
a.  The paragraph quoted above refers to the battalion headquarters located in Building 652.
Please verify that the headquarters is located in building 649 per table 1-1 in paragraph 01010.
b.  There are several Battalion Headquarters Classrooms located on the third floor of Building
650.  Do these classrooms need to comply with the ADA requirements?
A5. YES, CLASSROOMS NEED TO COMPLY WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS.
SECT 01011 PARA 3.2.3.3 (pg 3-1) states: "Handicapped accessibility will be provided for the
classrooms."

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 6:
Q6.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: 01010 paragraph 1.3.2 and 3.3.1
Conflict in specs regarding the ceilings in the living units.  One calls for plaster ceilings or
texture on concrete whereas other talks about gypsum drywall.  Please clarify which is required.
1.3.2 Ceilings.  Textured ceilings on exposed concrete or plaster ceilings will be provided in the
sleeping/living rooms.  Suspended acoustical tile ceilings will not be provided in the
sleeping/living rooms.
Interior Finishes.
3.3.1 Walls and ceilings.  Provide 13 mm (1/2-inches) gypsum wallboard, taped and slightly
textured finished.  Water-resistant wallboard shall be used in wet areas such as bathroom and
laundry rooms, and cementitious backer board shall be used for ceramic tile applications.
Textured ceiling finish may be provided in areas other than laundry or bathrooms.  Interior finish
on walls and ceilings shall be in accordance with NFPA 101.  Provide access to maintain and
service equipment above the ceiling.
A6. Plaster ceilings are not required in the living units. Section 01011 Para 1.3.2. Ceilings will be
revised.

Q7.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: Drawing R-2
The drawings indicate “service areas” in Bldg 650 where the existing toilets protrude at right
angles to the building.  Do these remain as toilets.
A7. No, these do not remain as toilets.  We are providing bathrooms shared by no more than 2
soldiers in their living/sleeping modules.  These areas should contain everything except the
soldiers living/sleeping modules.

Q8.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.3.2.3
Please verify if thermal insulation is required on the existing concrete walls.
A8. Follow the RFP.  Designer is responsible to comply with energy expenditure requirements of
TI 800-01.  If designer decides to provide insulation to lower energy expenditure, then the
insulation must meet the requirements of Section 1010-3.2.3.  No changes are required to the
RFP as a result of this question.

Q9.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.12.3.1 and paragraph 2.7.7
Part of the RFP narrative requirements is to indicate if the existing water distribution system ins
(sic) adequate.  Paragraph 2.7.7 indicated that the pressure will need to be verified after the
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award.  Is there any available date now to indicate if the pressure at the existing quad F is
adequate?  We would like to determine if a fire pump is required for the sprinkler system.
12.3.1  Design narrative and design calculations for the water supply and wastewater systems
relating to this project.  Include an analysis of the existing water distribution system capability to
supply sufficient quantity at adequate pressures for fire protection.  If the existing water
distribution system is inadequate, provide the design solution to augment the water supply to
meet  the fire protection requirements.
2.7.7 Hydrant Flow Test Data.  The following flow test data are provide for offeror’s use to
evaluate available water supply and design water systems:  (Note that after award of D-B
contract, the contractor is responsible for verify the pressure and flow capacity of the system.
Any subsequent hydrant flow tests shall be conducted with the Schofield clear well pumps off.
POC for Schofield Barracks, Water Plant is Wade Nakai, 655-2510.)
A9. The hydrant data provided should be used by each proposer to evaluate available flow and
pressure. The fire sprinkler designer should use this data to do preliminary calculations and
determine if  the existing water distribution system is adequate to supply fire protection or if a
fire booster pump is required.  Proposers should also refer to paragraph 9. Fire Protection, for
design/construction requirements.

Q10.  RFP Reference  Paragraph/Page 01010.2.4.2.2
Please provide additional information on the Gear Wash facility prior to the bid, to allow so that
we can determine what the budget for the facility will be.  Minor coordination can be done after
the award but we will need more information to determine the major costs for the facility.
1.2.5.1 Covered Gear Wash/Recreational Area.  A new covered gear wash and recreation
facility shall be constructed within the quadrangle courtyard.  The primary function of the facility
is to provide an area for washing and cleaning soldier personal gear (TA-50).  This facility will
also co-function as an outdoor recreational area for social gatherings.  The recreational area
shall include built-in barbecue pits, sink, and tables to accommodate one (1) Company sized
gathering.  A Company Operation Facility standard design is included in this solicitation as a
reference to adapt.  Designs will be based on the gear wash functional area requirements of the
design standard.
2.4.2.2  Size.  The approximate size of the facility indicated on the RFP drawing is intended for
budgeting purposed only.  Designer shall coordinate with the government after award to
determine the overall facility size.
7.1 Covered Gear Wash/Recreational Area.
The standard design package for Large Company Operations Facilities (COF), which includes
functional area requirements for a gear wash area should be used to develop the gear wash
area requirements.  This facility will also be designed for joint usage as a covered recreational
area for social gatherings.  The recreational area shall be sized to include picnic table seating
for 50 to 60 people, 2 built-in barbeque pits, 1-sink, lighting and electrical outlets.
A10. Additional information is found in paragraph "1.2.5.1.  Covered Gear Wash/Recreational
Area.   A new covered gear wash and recreation facility shall be constructed within the quadrangle
courtyard.  The primary function of the facility is to provide an area for washing and cleaning
soldier personal gear (TA-50).  This facility will also co-function as an outdoor recreational area for
social gatherings.  The recreational area shall include built-in barbecue pits, sink, and tables to
accommodate one (1) Company sized gathering.  A Company Operations Facility standard design
is included in this solicitation as a reference to adapt.  Designs will be based on the gear wash
functional area requirements of the design standard."
This paragraph will be amended to include at the end of the above paragraph:  In addition to the
exterior covered gear wash/recreational area, provide a gear wash area on the ground floors of
Buildings 651 and 652.  The gear wash area is to be used by the soldiers after field training to
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clean their gear and foot wear before returning to their rooms.  Provide well illuminated and
ventilated gear wash areas with multiple hose bibs, drains with sedimentation catch basins, and
drying racks."

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 7:
Q11.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: 00120.4.1.1.1 (page 00120-9)
4.4.1.1.1  Submission Requirements for Evaluation Subfactor 4.1.1
-Identify the key managerial and technical home office and on-site personnel who will be
assigned to work under the contract.
-For each person so identified, provide a resume or other information that describes his or her
qualifications for the job(s) that the person will be performing, including any special skills or
experiences deemed worthy of note.
-Describe each person’s familiarity with U. S. Government design and construction procedures,
including Contractor Quality Control (CQC) procedures, if applicable to the position the person
is to hold within the design build team organization.
-For all named, proposed subconsultants/subcontractors, provide the same information as
required in the preceding paragraphs for the subconsultants/subcontractors’ proposed key
managerial and technical home office and on-site personnel.  Regardless of the percentage of
the work they may undertake, this evaluation factor applies to the entire design build team
assembled to execute this project.
In the paragraph referenced above, please clarify the following information:
a.  Please clarify if “subconsultants/subcontractors” refers to only the design team or if it also
refers to the (trade) subcontractors as well.
b.  Is the SF 254 or SF 255 the desired format for the consultants to provide this information?  It
is an industry standard and provides a lot of additional information that may be desirable (see
question below).
c.  If information on the subcontractors were also desired, providing information for all
subcontractors “regardless of the percentage of work” would be impractical.  Can specific trades
be identified to address rather than “all subcontractors”?
A11.a. This refers to all subcontractors, design as well as trade.
b.  The SF 254 or SF 255 are not the desired format for the consultants.  Evaluation Subfactor
4.1.1 shall be addressed in accordance with the submission requirements identified in
paragraph 4.4.1.1.1.
c. The requirement remains applicable to all subcontractors, as stated.  This is necessary to
allow complete evaluation of all proposals.

Q12.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  00120.4.1 & 4.2 (page 00120-6)
Is any information on the subconsultants/subcontractors (as defined above) required for Factor
1 (Past Performance) or Factor 2 (Experience)?
A12.  If the offeror proposes to subcontract part of the work, information is required for the
proposed subcontractors for Evaluation Factors 1 and 2.  See Section 00120, Attachment 2,
paragraph 7 and Attachment 3, paragraph 6.

Caddell Construction Co., Inc., Jun 8:
Q13.  To expect to receive good proposals in the amount of time allotted is unreasonable.  A 2
to 3 week extension is justified on this project.
A13.  The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is extended.  Offers are due July 31,
2001, 2:00 p.m. (Hawaii Standard Time).
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Ocean House Builders, June 8:
Q14 and Q15 pertain to Section 01010 - General Project Description and General Design
Requirements, Subsection 4, General Design-Structural
Q14.  Page 4-4: Para 4.14 Antiterrorism/Force Protection notes that the Government is
preparing an AT/FP assessment and retrofit report that was expected to be completed on or
about the end of May 2001. The retrofit upgrades recommended in the report are to be included
in the design proposal and project costs. Please verify if the Government has issued this report
as it is critical to the design and construction cost of the project.
A14.  The AT/FP study is being provided with this amendment.

Q15  Page 4-4 to 4-5: Para 4.15 Seismic Evaluation and Rehabilitation notes that the
Government is preparing an independent seismic evaluation and rehabilitation report as an
Amendment to the RFP that was expected to be completed on or about the end of May 2001.
The rehabilitation techniques and retrofit upgrades recommended in the report are to be
included in the design proposal and project costs. Please verify if the Government has issued
this report as it is critical to the design and construction cost of the project.
A15.  The AT/FP and seismic study is being provided with this amendment.

Ocean House Builders, Jun 12:
Q16.  Has the Section 106 process for Solicitation No. DACA83-01-R-0017 been taken care of
by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers?  If so, please advise how an offeror may receive a copy
of it.
A16. Section 106 (including architectural and historical) requirements are as indicated in the
RFP.

Q17.  Page 00120-9 & 00120-10: Subfactor 4.1, Key Personnel Experience, & Subfactor 4.2,
Quality Control Plan: No reference is made to address the qualifications of the QC organization
stated in Section 01451, paragraph 3.4.1 to 3.4.4. Should these qualifications be addressed in
the preparation of the technical proposal?
A17.  See Subfactor 4.2.2, Offeror’s QC team structure, task assignments, and areas of
responsibility.

Q18.  Is an offeror able to use a design consultant, who is part of his design team, as part of his
CQC organization (i.e. air monitoring) for this project? The reason being if this is a conflict of
interest.
A18.  Yes, an offeror may use a design consultant, who is part of the design team, as part of
their CQC organization.

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 12:
Q19.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page: 01010.8.11 (page 8-3)
Please indicate if fire sprinklers are required in the exterior corridors and arcades in the building.
A19. Sprinkler protection is supposed to be provided in accordance with NFPA 13.  Since we do
not know what the design looks like, we would like to refer this question to your sprinkler
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contractor.  All contractors are responsible for the design and we are not in a position to
specifically require sprinkler anywhere without specific information on the design.  The RFP
requires all buildings to be sprinklered.

Q20.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.1.3.2.3
Will cashier stations be required in the dining facility, or will there only be a check in desk?
A20. A cashier station is required in the dining facility in conformance with the ala carte dining
service.  Ala carte dining service is defined as soldiers go through the serving lines and pay for
only what is on their food tray.  In addition to the cashier station, a check-in station at the start of
the line is also required.  The check-in station requirement will be an electrical outlet and a
data/telephone outlet.  This station is required during special events like Thanksgiving when
everyone checks in at the start of the serving line.

Ocean House Builders, Jun 12:
Q21.  Drawing No. 33, Sheet E-3, titled “Partial Roof Electrical Plan - Removal & New”, is
missing from the CD provided for the above solicitation.  Instead, Drawing No. 34, Sheet E-4,
titled “Quad F ‘MCC’ Single Line Diagram - Removal & New,” is provided twice.  Will Sheet E-3
be provided?
A21.  Yes, Sheet E-3 is provided.

Q22.  Is it safe to assume that “Quality Control Engineer” is the same as “CQC System
Manager”?  Page 00120-9, Paragraph 4.4.1, Subfactor 4., states “Quality Control Engineer”
while Page 01451-4, Paragraph 3.4.2 states “CQC System Manager.”  Please clarify.
A22. Yes, for the purposes of this RFP, that can be assumed.

Q23.  Page 00120-9, Paragraph 4.4.1, Subfactor 4.1 does not provide any requirements or
qualifications for the listed key personnel.  Is there no minimum requirements other than those
listed for the CQC organization in Section 01451, Paragraph 3.4?
A23.  There are no submission requirements for Subfactor 4.1, however, see the submission
requirements for Subfactors 4.1.1 and 4.1.2.

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 12:
Q24.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  00130.2.3.1.2 (page 00120-4)
Please verify that the technical information and catalog cuts will be submitted in a separate 3
ring binder in addition to the 4 volumes with factors 1 to 5.
Is it necessary to have this technical folder separated by civil and by building since most of the
technical information will be the same for each building?
A24. Section 00120, paragraph 2.3.1.2 is revised in AM-0002.

Ocean House Builders, Jun 14:
Q25.  The CAD files would be needed so that we can draw our concept plans utilizing the
building outlines on the drawings.  If they are not available, we’d have to scale off of the pdf
drawings and they will not be accurate.  Accessing the standard designs provide the program
areas for the various individual rooms for the ueph’s, brigade, battalion and company
headquarters, and the dining facility.  It is the program areas that are required for the design of
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the layouts.  The narratives under the descriptions for those functions in the CD’s do not provide
these program areas.
A25.  All available CADD files will be provided by amendment.  CADD files may be limited to
buildings.

Ocean House Builders, Jun 14:
Q25.  The CAD files would be needed so that we can draw our concept plans utilizing the
building outlines on the drawings.  If they are not available, we’d have to scale off of the pdf
drawings and they will not be accurate.  Accessing the standard designs provide the program
areas for the various individual rooms for the ueph’s, brigade, battalion and company
headquarters, and the dining facility.  It is the program areas that are required for the design of
the layouts.  The narratives under the descriptions for those functions in the CD’s do not provide
these program areas.
A25.  The CAD files are provided with this amendment.

Nordic Construction, Ltd., Jun 15:
Q26.  We are considering bidding the referenced design/build project.  However, the bid period
is restrictive for a design/build project of this magnitude.  Therefore, we are requesting a
postponement of the bid for a minimum of an additional thirty (30) days from the scheduled bid
date.
A26.  AM-0002 extends the hour and date specified for receipt of offers to July 31, 2001, 2:00
p.m. (Hawaii Standard Time).

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 16:
Q27.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.5.2.1.1
The paragraph on air conditioning indicates that “All piping designated on this sheet as existing,
that is common to the support of both Quad E and Quad F shall be replaced in kind with new,
including the condenser water piping.”
A check of the existing chiller and discussions with facilities personnel indicate that this piping in
the mechanical room is very new.  Is it the intent to replace all of the piping to the chiller
regardless of condition?
A27.  The RFP requires replacement of only piping identified as “existing” on the HECO
drawings.  All piping NOT identified as “existing” on the HECO drawings shall NOT be replaced.

Q28.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  General
The “as built” drawings provide do not indicate which interior walls are metal stud and which are
cmu.  Given the short duration of the bid period, and the number of bidders, can the government
provide an indication of which interior walls are cmu?
A28.  The Government does not have that information.

Ocean House Builders, Jun 19:
Q29.  Page 00120-12, Paragraph 4.5.3, Subfactor 5.3 asks for the “extent of participation of
Eligible Small Disadvantaged Business concerns, in the performance of the contract.”  Please
explain what is meant by “Eligible Small Disadvantaged Business concerns.”  The note below
the subfactor explains “Eligible Small Disadvantaged Business concerns” to be Small
Disadvantaged Business concerns within industries identified in the Standard Industrial
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Classification (SIC), Major Groups, as determined by the Department of Commerce, in 64 FR
52806, September 30, 1999.”  Information on “64 FR 52806” was located, but were only the
attached copies of a PDF file.  Unfortunately, this file did not help to provide any explanation.
Are we misunderstanding something?  Is there a list identifying what businesses qualify as
Eligible Small Disadvantaged Business concerns?  If so, how can we obtain such a list?
A29.  The table in 64 FR 52806 provides recommendations specific to major industry groups
(and combinations thereof) which apply nation-wide for all industry groupings except the major
construction industry groups (SIC Major Industry Groups 15, 16, and 17).  Determinations in
these three major groups apply regionally rather than nationally.  Regional definitions are based
on the nine multi-state Divisions.  For example, under SIC 15, a small disadvantaged business
(SDB) concern located in the East North Central region which includes Illinois, Indiana,
Michigan, Ohio, and Wisconsin would be an eligible SDB concern.  Conversely, a SDB in the
Pacific region which includes Alaska, California, Guam, Hawaii, Oregon, and Washington would
not be an eligible SDB concern.

Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 20:
Q30.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.2.4.4.1
Sheet C-1 does not indicate where the 2 bicycle racks are to be located.  Please provide a
sketch.
A30. 2.4.4.1  Location and Orientation.  The approximate location of the bicycle racks are
indicated on the attached RFP drawing entitled, SITE REDEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS-1,
Sheet C-1.  The designer shall coordinate with the government to determine exact location and
orientation preferred after award.

Q31.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  01010.4.13
There is a reference to the Arms Vault requirements in appendix G.  The specifications only go
to appendix F.  Please provide.
4.13.  Arms Vaults.  The arms vault in each Company Operations Facility shall meet the
requirements of AR 190-11, Change 1, Appendix G, para G-2.
A31.  Appendix G can be found at website http://www.usapa.army.mil/gils/epubs4.html.

Q32.  RFP Reference Section 00120, Attachment Nos. 2 & 3
There is a reference at the end of each attachment to provide similar information on Past
Performance and Design Build Experience for Offeror’s proposed subcontractors.  Is this
intended for the design consultant team?  Does it apply to all the firms that will be employed as
subcontractors?  In design build, it is more difficult for a Contractor to decide on his
subcontractors when the design is not complete.  If the intent is to provide information on
subcontractors, can this be narrowed down to “key” or “major” subcontractors like mechanical,
electrical, demolition and drywall?
A32.  The intent is to obtain information on all subcontractors and subconsultants, if possible.
You should provide information on all of these subs as available.

A-1 A-Lectrician Inc., Jun 20:
Q33.  7.2.1.2 (Telecommunications Premises Distribution Systems):  Paragraph states all
cabling shall be plenum rated.  Does this infer that cable trays may be installed in lieu of 1”
conduit, where accessible and cabling method complies with ANSI/EIA standards?  (1” conduit
will be provided in wall spaces and inaccessible ceiling locations.)
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A33. The intent of an RFP is to have the contractor propose alternative construction methods by
providing flexibility and innovation in design.  Plenum cable or non-plenum cable to be used
depending upon the design.  In either case, the copper cables must conform to ANSI/ ICEA S-
80-576 for horizontal cabling except where fiber optic cables are used or required.

Q34.  7.4.5 (Ducts):  Paragraph states “ A minimum of one spare duct shall be provided for each
ductline.”  Is the design intended to furnish an empty, spare duct for each individual duct
installed or to furnish a spare duct for each group of ducts comprising a ductline?  (i.e. provide
(1) - 4” duct spare for a parallel feeder ductline with (4) - 4” ducts.)
A34. The intent of the RFP is to have the proposer provide a minimum of one spare duct be
provided for each group of ducts comprising a ductline.  Please note that TM 5-811-1 Electrical
Power Supply and Distribution, Chapter 7, para 7-3 requires that a sufficient number of spare
ducts will be provided in duct systems between manholes to provide for at least a 25 percent
increase in the number of cables.  Also note that spare ducts shall be plugged to prevent the
entry of debris and rodents.

Dick Pacific Construction, June 22:
Q35.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  Attachment 23 (labeled as Attachment 15
Miscellaneous provision)
(2) Disposal of Solid Wastes.
Dwelling units to be demolished under this contract may contain asbestos materials and lead
based paint on substrate….
LCP on substrate will be disposed thereof accordingly.
Given the short time period, is there a report that quantifies the amount of peeling lead paint,
particularly in the covered ceiling areas?
A35.  There is no report that provides this information.

Q36.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  Proposal form 00010.
Please define the difference between item 1 (FY01 MCA PN 52265 NEW CONSTRUCTION,
QUAD F, and item 2 (FY01 BUP PN 52266 - RENOVATE, QUAD F).
Is the new construction limited to the new gear wash facility, with everything else as
“renovation?”  Is the re-alignment of Foote Ave. considered new or renovation construction?
A36.  The items of work identified as either MCA or BUP are shown on drawing sheet nos. R5,
R6, R7 & R8.

Questions Answered Telephonically
Q37.  For what number of enlisted personnel should the Quad be designed?
A37.  The quad should house a minimum of 300 enlisted soldiers.
At the least: 150 soldiers for Building 649 and 150 soldiers for Building 650.

Q38.  How many enlisted personnel to a room?
A38.  The basic UEPH module consist of 2 living/sleeping rooms that share a common bath.
There will be only one room assignment per living/sleeping room.  The contractor has the option
under the "new UEPH standards" to provide single rooms or studio apartments that will house
only one soldier with a private bath.  In either case, there will be only one soldier in a room.
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Dick Pacific Construction, Jun 27:
Q39.  RFP Reference Paragraph/Page:  Plans Sheet R-6 (ring no. 16)
The second floor of building 650 allocates a space for the 8th Field Surgical Team.  This COF is
not mentioned in any of the other rfp requirements.  Please indicate if this Company Operations
Facility is needed and if it can be located in an area other than the second floor of Building 650.
A39. Yes, the 8th Field Surgical Team COF is needed.
No, the 8th Field Surgical Team COF can not be located in another area. It must be located on
the second floor of Bldg 650.
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REFERENCES.

1.  Technical Criteria.  Criteria to be used for design and construction shall be taken from the most
current references at the date of issue of the RFP.  The wherewithal to obtaining these criteria is
shown below.  Administrative, contractual, and procedural features of the contract shall be as
described in other sections of the RFP.  Codes and standards specifically referred to elsewhere in this
RFP shall be the minimum acceptable criteria.

1.1.  Federal/Specifications, and Standards. Federal Standard, Uniform Federal Accessibility
Standards, and federal specifications are available from Commanding Officer, Naval Publications and
Forms Center, ATTENTION:  NPODS, 5801 Tabor Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19120- 5099.

1.2.  Other Government Documents and Publications.  The following Government documents and
publications form a part of this document to the extent specified elsewhere in this RFP.

1.2.1.  NBS Handbook 135, Life-Cycle Costing Manual for the Federal Energy Management Program.
 Available from the National Institute of Science and Technology, formerly National Bureau of
Standards (NBS).

1.2.2.  The United States Environmental Protection Agency criteria is available from National
Technical Information Service, 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA  22161 (703) 487-4650: 
EPA/600/8-88/087, Radon-Resistant Residential New Construction; EPA/625/5-88/024, Application of
Radon Reduction Methods; and EPA/625/5-87/019, Radon Reduction Techniques for Detached
Houses.

1.2.3.  U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highways Administration.  The Manual On
Uniform Traffic Control Devices For Streets and Highways is available from the Superintendent of
Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington D.C. 20402.

1.2.4.  Copies of the FIPS publication are for sale by the National Technical Information Service, U.S.
Department of Commerce, Springfield, VA 22161.

1.2.5.  Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG).  Available from U.S.
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board, Suite 1000, 1331 F Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20004-1111  (202) 272-5434.

1.2.6  MIL-HDBK 1008C Fire Protection for Facilities Engineering, Design, and Construction may be
obtained at the Corps of Engineers Huntsville Engineering and Support Center web site under
“Techinfo”.  The web site address is http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/.

1.3.  Non-Government Publications.  The following publications form a part of this document to the
extent specified elsewhere in this RFP.  Unless otherwise specified, the issues of the documents
which are Department of Defense (DoD) adopted are those listed in the Department of Defense Index
of Specifications & Standards (DODISS).

1.3.1.  Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration Institute (ARI).  Information listed below is available from
ARI,
4301 Fairfax Dr., Suite 425, ATTN: Pubs Dept., Arlington, VA 22203; voice: 703-524-8800; fax: 703-
528-3816; Internet E-mail: ari@dgsys.com; Directory of Certified Unitary Air Conditioners, Unitary
Heat Pumps and Sound Rated Outdoor Unitary Equipment; ARI 210/240, Unitary Air Conditioning and
Air-Source Heat Pump Equipment: http://www.ari.org/

1.3.2.  Air Movement and Control Association, Inc. (AMCA).  AMCA 210, Laboratory Methods of
Testing Fans For Rating, is available from AMCA, 30 West University Drive, Arlington Heights, IL 
60004 (312) 394-0150:  http://www.amca.org/
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1.3.3.  American Architectural Manufacturers Association (AAMA) specifications are available from
AAMA, 2700 River Road, Suite 118, Des Plaines, IL 60018 (312) 699-7310.

1.3.4.  Aluminum Association  P.O. Box 753  Waldorf, MD  20601  (301) 843-0159

1.3.5.  American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials; 444 North Capital, NW,
Suite 225 Washington, D.C. 20001  (313) 532-2600

1.3.6.  American Gas Association (AGA). AGA Z21.1, American National Standard for Household
Cooking Gas Appliances, is available from the American Gas Association, 1515 Wilson Blvd.,
Arlington, VA 22209; voice: 703-841-8556; fax: 703-841-8406:  http://www.aga.org/.

1.3.7 American National Standards Institute, Inc. (ANSI).  Copies of the standards are available
from ANSI, 1430 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10018; voice: 212-642-4900; fax: 212-302-1286: 
http://www.ansi.org/

1.3.8  American Society of Heating, Refrigeration, and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)
documents, are available from ASHRAE, 1791 Tullie Circle, N.E., Atlanta, GA  30329; voice: 404-
636-8400; fax: 404-321-5478: http://www.ashrae.org/

1.3.9. American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME).  ASME B16.11, Forged Fittings, Socket-
Welding and Threaded is available from ASME; 22 Law Drive; Box 2300; Fairfield, NJ 07007-2900;
voice: 800-843-2763; fax: 201-882-1717:  http//www.asme.org/

1.3.10. American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME).  ASME A17.1, Safety Code for Elevators
and Escalators is available from ASME; 22 Law Drive; Box 2300; Fairfield, NJ 07007-2900; voice:
800-843-2763; fax: 201-882-1717:  http//www.asme.org/

1.3.11.  American Society of Sanitary Engineers (ASSE).  ASSE 1006, Residential Use (Household)
Dishwashers, ASSE 1017, Thermostatic Mixing valves, and ASSE 1008, Food Waste Disposal Units,
Household, are available from ASSE, PO Box 40362, Bay Village, OH 44140; voice: 216-835-3040;
fax: 216-835-3488.

1.3.12.  American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) specifications are available from ASTM,
1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103:  voice: 215-299-5585; fax: 215-977-9679: 
http://www.astm.org/

1.3.13.  American Water Works Association, Inc. (AWWA).  Specifications are available from
AWWA, 6666 Quincy Ave., Denver, CO  80235; voice: 800-926-7337; fax: 303-795-1989: 
http://www.awwa.org/. 

1.3.14.  Associated Air Balance Council (AABC).  AABC MN-1, National Standards for Total System
Balance, is available from AABC, 1518 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20005; voice: 202-737-0202;
fax: 202-638-4833:  http://www.aabchq.com/

1.3.15.  Builders Hardware Manufacturers Association, Inc. (BHMA).  Specifications are available
from the Builders Hardware Manufacturers Association, Inc. (BHMA), 355 Lexington Ave.; New York,
New York; voice: 212-661-4261; fax: 212-370-9047.

1.3.16.  CISPI Cast Iron Soil Pipe Institute  5959 Shallowford Rd., Suite 419 Chattanooga, TN 37421 
(615) 892-0137

1.3.17.  Council of American Building Officials (CABO), One and Two Family Dwelling Code and
Model Energy Code, are available from The Council of American Building Officials, 5203 Leesburg
Pike, Suite 708;Falls Church, Virginia 22041: fax: 703-379-1546: http://www.intlcode.org/
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1.3.18. American National Standards Institute/Telecommunications Industry Association/Electronic
Industries Association (ANSI/TIA/EIA) Standards.  Standards are available from Global Engineering
Documents,  15 Inberness Way East, Inglewood, Colorado, 1(800)854-7179.

1.3.19.  Federal Specifications, Order From:

General Services Administration Specification and Consumer Information
Distribution Section (WFSLS) Washington Navy Yard, Building 197
Washington, DC 20407
or
Commanding Officer
Naval Publications and Forms Center ATTN: NPODS
5801 Tabor Avenue  Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19120
PH:  (215)697-2179 (Govt)
(215) 697-3321 (Industry)

1.3.20. AT&T Hawaii Information Transfer System
Suite D 120
3375 Koapaka St.
Honolulu, Hawaii  96819  Ph:  (808) 837-1430

1.3.21.  HECO Hawaiian Electric Co. 900 Richards Streets
Honolulu, HI 96813 ph:(808) 548-7311

1.3.22.  UBC Uniform Building Code
1997 edition)

1.3.23.  HVI Home Ventilating Institute  30 West University Drive
Arlington Heights, Illinois  60004  (312) 394-0150

1.3.24.  IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers
445 Hoes Ln.  Piscataway, NJ  08854  (908) 981-1393

1.3.25.  IOS International Organization for Standardization
1 Rue De Varembe
Case Postale 56     CH-1211 Geneva 20
Switzerland  (034) 012-0040

1.3.26.  Illuminating Engineering Society (IES), IES Lighting Handbook, is available from Illuminating
Engineering Society of North America, 345 East 47th Street, New York, NY  10017.

1.3.27.  International Conference of Building Officials (ICBO), Uniform Building Code, is available
from the International Conference of Building Officials (ICBO), 5360 South Workman Mill Road,
Whittier, CA  90601 (213) 699-0541.

1.3.28.  National Association of Architectural Metal Manufacturers Association (NAAMA), Metal
Finishes Manual, is available from the National Association of Architectural Metal Manufacturers
Association (NAAMA), 600 South Federal Street, Chicago, IL  60605-1842 (312) 922-6222.

1.3.29.  National Association of Corrosion Engineers (NACE).  NACE RP-0286, The Electrical
Isolation of Cathodically Protected Pipelines, is available from NACE, P.O. Box 218340, Houston,
Texas 77218.
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1.3.30.  National Association of Plumbing-Heating-Cooling Contractors (PHCC).  The National
Standard Plumbing Code is available from National Association of Plumbing-Heating-Cooling
Contractors (PHCC), PO Box 6808, Falls Church, VA 22046-1148, 1-800-253-4491.

1.3.31.  NEC:  National Electrical Code (NFPA 70)

1.3.32.  National Electrical Manufacturers Association (NEMA) standards is available from the
National Electrical Manufacturers Association (NEMA), 2101 L Street N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037
 (202) 457-8400

1.3.33.  NESC:  National Electrical Safety Code (IEEE C2)

1.3.34.  National Environmental Balancing Bureau (NEBB).  NEBB-01, Procedural Standards for
Testing-Adjusting-Balancing of Environmental Systems, is available from NEBB, 1385 Picard Drive,
Rockville, MD 20850  (301) 977-3698.

1.3.35.  National Fenestration Rating Council (NFRC).  NFRC 100-91, Procedure for Determining
Fenestration Product Thermal Properties, is available from NFRC, 1300 Spring Street, Suite 120,
Silver Spring, MD, (301) 589-NFRC.

1.3.36.  National Fire Protection Association, Inc. (NFPA) codes are available from the National Fire
Protection Association, Inc. (NFPA), Battery March Park, Quincy, MA 02269  (617) 770-3000.

1.3.37.  National Sanitation Foundation, 3475 Plymouth Road, P.O. Box 1468, Ann Arbor, MI  48106
(313) 769-8010.

1.3.38.  National Wood Window and Door Association (NWWDA) standard, NWWDA I.S.2, Standard
for Wood Window Units is available from the National Wood Window and Door Association
(NWWDA), 205 Touhy Ave., Des Plaines, IL 60018  (312) 299-5200.

1.3.39.  REA RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION (REA)
Order From:

1.3.40.  USDA-REA-ASD
Room 0180  ATTN:  Publications
Washington, DC  20250    (202) 382-8674

1.3.41.  Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Association (SMACNA).  SMACNA
Installation Standards for Residential Heating and Air Conditioning Systems are available from
SMACNA, 8224 Old Courthouse Road, Tysons Corner, Vienna VA, 22180.

1.3.42.  UBC Uniform Building Code (1997 Edition)
International Conference of building Officials
5360 South Workman Mill Road
Whittier, California 90601   (213) 699-0541
(As amended by the City and County of Honolulu)

1.3.43.  UFAS Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards.  1 Apr.88

1.3.44.  Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. (UL) Directories are available from the Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc. (UL), 333 Pfingston Road, Northbrook, IL 60062; voice: 847-272-8800; fax: 847-
509-6220: http://www.ui.com/

1.4.  U.S. Army Standard Design Packages, see Table 1 below.
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1.4.1.  Battalion Headquarters.  The Center of Standardization for battalion headquarters is the
Sacramento District Engineer Office.  The Current URL is http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespk-
ed/cadd/stddesign/.

1.4.2.  Brigade Headquarters.  The Center of Standardization for brigade headquarters is the
Sacramento District Engineer Office.  The Current URL is http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespk-
ed/cadd/stddesign/.

1.4.3.  Company Operations Facility.  The Center of Standardization for company operations facilities
is the Savannah District Engineer Office.

1.4.4.  Unaccompanied Enlisted Personnel Housing and Soldier Community Building.  The Center of
Standardization for unaccompanied enlisted personnel housing and soldier community buildings is the
Savannah District Engineer Office.

1.4.5.  Enlisted Personnel Dining Facility. The Center of Standardization for enlisted personnel dining
facilities is the Norfolk District Engineer Office.

Table 1 U.S. Army Standard Design Packages

Standard Design Dept of Army Standard Design Package

Small Battalion Headquarters DEF 171-51-01, Feb 1987

Brigade Headquarters DEF141-82-01, Feb 1987

Small & Medium Company Operations
Facility

DEF 610-41-04, Feb 1994

Unaccompanied Enlisted Personnel Housing DEF 721-10-02, Jan 1994

Soldier Community Building (300 PN) DEF 721-10-02, Jan 1995

Enlisted Personnel Dining Facility (300 PN) DEF 722-10-01, Feb 1996
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SEISMIC EVALUATION & ANTI-TERRORISM/FORCE PROTECTION
STUDY FOR WHOLE BARRACKS RENEWAL, PHASE 4A

RENOVATIONS OF QUAD “F”
SCHOFIELD BARRACKS, HAWAII
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